
 

 

 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM                Recreation Department 
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Meeting Date: August 19, 2025 
 

 

   

To:   City Council 

From:  Andrea Miller, Recreation Director 

Date:   August 5, 2025 

 
 

 SUBJECT: City 50th Anniversary Workgroup Update on Remaining Events  
 
BACKGROUND: The City of Sanibel’s 50th Anniversary Workgroup continues to meet monthly 
and wishes to provide an update to City Council on the two remaining events as follows: 
 

 2025 Holiday Tree Lighting Event 
o Saturday, November 29, 2025 
o 5:30 p.m. 
o Community Park, 2231 Periwinkle Way  
o Festivities at Community House to follow tree lighting  

 

 2026 50th Anniversary Closing Event - Time Capsule Reinstallation & Community 
Cookout 

o Saturday, January 10, 2026 
o 11:00 a.m. 
o City Hall, 800 Dunlop Road 
o Community Cookout on City Hall grounds to follow time capsule reinstallation  

 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A  
 

 RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: Informational Item  


